Reply for the queries

Name of Work: - Rehabilitation and up-gradation of road from design km 19.300 to km
31.300 (Total length: 12.000 km) of Agartala - Khowai section on NH
108 B to two lane with paved shoulder in the state of Tripura on EPC

basis

Tender ID - 2019_NHIDC_531706_1

Sr. Clause No., Original Clause in Clarification/Suggestion NHIDCL’s Reply
No. | Section No. & Tender by the bidder
Page No.
A Bidder is required to
submit, along with its BID, a
BID Securing Declaration.
The Bidder shall also submit B enlirad T dbuse: Mo
Demand Draft of Rs. . . . | The Demand Draft of Rs. 10,000/-
. 1.2.4 that "submit Demand Draft | . .
10000/- issued from a .| is cost towards bid document.
1 RFP Clause 1.2.4 ) .. | of Rs 10000/-. But no reason is
schedule Bank in India in : Please refer clause 2.11.1 (g) of
i specified for such D.D- Please
favour of Managing Director, dlarify RFP.
National ~ Highway  and '
Infrastructure  Development
Corp. Lid. payable at New
Delhi.
It is mentioned in clause 2.11.1
o (n) that Appendix-IB (Letter
Qggecgz lBth(tle—?:tit:;nciaf comprising the Financial Bid)
By o shall be submitted online, butin | . .
RFP Clause [ _)s all be submitted CPP Portal (eprocure.gov.in) Bidders have to uploa_d financial
2 online through e- o o o quote on CPPP website only in
2.11.1(n) there is no provision to upload
procurement portal on or R . .| excel (.xls) format of BoQ.
before 1100 hrs IST on Financial Bid (Appendix-IB) in
10.02.2020 PDF Format. Bidder can upload
R Financial Bid there in excel (.xls)
format only-Please Clarify
; e Bidders need not to submit any
a'DfSECW;‘éOTé " | As per Clause 2111 () & | Bank Guarantee against Bid
3 RFP Clause ; ?horfmo ta? A uargp ‘T[e 2.20.1 A bidder is required to | Security. However, bidders have to
2.11.1() & 2.20.1 'f” £ %r”;a dal dpge”k"‘t‘ submit BID Security in the form | submit  the  Bid  Securing
ol oebRlien Ban (to of Bank Guarantee. Declaration  undertaking.  Refer
be submitted physically as Clause 1.2.4 of the RFP
well) ' '
Road side PCC Drain
Refer to widening scheme TCS-4
(2 Lane + Paved shoulder (with
The Road Side drain quantity | protection work hill side)) Length =
4 Skt should be 4340 meter | 3.235, and

(2820+2X760) in place if 4755
meter.

TCS -5 ( 2 lane + paved shoulder
(protection work both side)) Length
-0.760 "2 = 1.520

Total length = 4755




General

GAD and soil bore logs for the
bridges are not provided.

Please refer Addendum-|

Schedule-H

There is no payment weightage
for widening of two Bridges (at
24720 and  25.390) in
Schedule-H

Payment weightage for widening of
bridge is considered in new bridge.

Retaining wall height is not
mentioned in 11(b) - Please
provide the same.

As per the site requirement.

Schedule B

Highway lighting is specified in
Schedule-'H" only in built up
areas whereas it is specified in
Schedule ‘C'  in  bridge
approaches, built up areas, bus
stops etc. — Please clarify

All Highway Lighting works as per
the recommendation of schedule C
(in Schedule H Highway lighting
works in  built-up areas s
typographical  error).  Therefore,
payment weightage for highway
lighting in Schedule-H shall be
considered in accordance with
clause 2 (f) of Schedule-C.

As per Schedule-C, Typical
Drawing of Advance Traffic
Management System (ATMS) is
given and location of the same
shall be as per IRC:67-2001 and
IRC-SP:73-2018.

Please refer Addendum-|

10

General

Since there is no provision of
Toll Plaza as per Schedule-C,
Please confirm that the Traffic
Aid post shall be provided or
not- Please confirm

As per Clause 5 of Schedule-C

Schedule-C

Since there is no provision of
Toll Plaza as per Schedule-C,
please confirm that the Traffic
Aid post shall be provided or
not.

As per Clause 5 of Schedule-C

11

General

Kindly provide plan and Profile
and Structural Drawing.

Please refer Addendum-1

12

General

Kindly Provide Cost Estimate
and Sfructural Drawing for
reference Purpose.

Please refer Addendum-|

13

General

As per RFP, the Estimated Cost
is exclusive of GST and will be
reimbursed by NHIDCL as per
applicable Law.

Whereas in price schedule
(Financial Bid-Excel file), it is
mentioned that the ‘Basic rate to
be entered by the bidder
(excluding taxes)

Bidder has to enter the cost without
considering the taxes.




As the Maintenance Period is 5
years and the roughness Index
is less than the desirable

The road shall be constructed in
accordance with Schedule B and
Schedule C. The Maintenance in

14 General (2400mm/km), is it required to -y :

20, Defect Liability Period shall be
do th_e periodic Over!ay before carried out as per Article 14 of
handing over the project, since
: : DCA.
its affect the project cost.

As DPR is not uploaded till now,
15 General so will you upload DPR and | Please refer Addendum-|
Detailed Estimate Summary?
The estimated cost is inclusive .
16 General of GST or exclusive of GST. Exclusive of GST.
K Agarwal)

Dy. General Manger (T)
NHIDCL




